



Ozan TOKMAN

ARCHITECT & 3D ARTIST

CONTACT

✉ ozantokman@gmail.com

☎ +33 7 80 64 15 66

in ozan-tokman

🌐 <https://ozantokman.com>

ABOUT ME

Designing, producing and developing has been a passion of mine since childhood. And that passion led me to architecture. At the same time I started to develop code and engage in 3D art. I'm now an architect and I have a software project that I developed on augmented reality. And I'm ready to go all over the world with my portfolio. My main goal is don't lose that passion, to move architecture and modern technologies, one step ahead ...

SKILLS

— ozantokman.com/certificates —

AutoCad	●●●●●●●●●●●●●●
Sketchup	●●●●●●●●●●●●●●
Revit	●●●●●●●●●●●●●●
Photoshop	●●●●●●●●●●●●●●
Illustrator	●●●●●●●●●●●●●●
Lumion	●●●●●●●●●●●●●●
KeyShot	●●●●●●●●●●●●●●
Unreal/Unity	●●●●●●●●●●●●●●
3Dsmax	●●●●●●●●●●●●●●
Vray / Corona	●●●●●●●●●●●●●●
Blender	●●●●●●●●●●●●●●
Zbrush	●●●●●●●●●●●●●●
Substances	●●●●●●●●●●●●●●
Javascript	●●●●●●●●●●●●●●

LANGUAGES

Kurdish -Native- French -A2-
English -B2- Turkish -Bilingual-

WORK EXPERIENCE

- Architectural Internship -2017-
TURAN DESIGN STUDIO
- Architectural Internship -2018-2019-
DBH GLOBAL BUILDING COMPANY
We implemented a school project. I trained one-on-one on the field. I experienced the implementation processes of the project in detail. Also, it was a special project out of the pain of engineering. It had a column-free gym with a length of 27 meters in the basement.
- Architect - 3D Artist -2019-2021-
MEF BUILDING, CONSTRUCTION & ENGINEERING
When I was still a student, I started working part-time as an assistant architect. I've taken the company's document editing, I did the graphics design and presentations. I've occasionally helped drawing projects.
- 3D Artist -2021- 6 months
BEVIUS TECHNOLOGY
I continue to work for this company as a 3D artist. I'm responsible for all the 3D files of the products. I draw products from scratch to professionalism, do some industrial designs and visualizations. And the rest of my time, I work as a freelance architect. From my YouTube Channel, you can look at accelerated versions of my works.
- Architect - 3D Artist -2021-2022-
FREELANCE

EDUCATION

Architecture
& Design -Bachelor-
Maltepe University / Istanbul
2017-2021 January

REFERENCES

Doğan Zafer ERTÜRK
Ph. Dr. Master Architect
d.z.erturk@gmail.com
+90 532 415 52 14

Asena Kumsal Sen BAYRAM
Ph. Dr. Master Architect
asenakumsalsen@gmail.com
+90 531 289 26 25

HOBBIES

Code development - AR & VR development - 3D Art - Animation
Level Design - Sculpting ...

Ozan Tokman ..for all of my work
.com

